

## Summary of Updated Policies and News on the COVID-19 April 2nd 2020

TOPIC	SOURCE	LINK	TITLE	
	World Health Organization	https://www.who.int/en/ http://en.nhc.gov.cn/index.html	Coronavirus Updates疫情通报	
CoronaVirus Updates	National Health Commission  Chinese Center for Disease Control and	http://www.nhc.gov.cn/ http://www.chinacdc.cn/ https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-	Coronavirus Updates疫情通报	
	Prevention	ncov/about/index.html	Coronavirus Updates疫情通报	
Central Goverment			Notice of the State Administration of Taxation on Extending the Tax	
	www.gov.cn	http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3802	Declaration Period in April 2020	
		http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/	National Government Service Platform	
	www.beijing.gov.cn	http://www.beijing.gov.cn/zhengce/zhengcefagui/202003/t20200328_1744149.html	Notice of the Beijing Municipal Development and Reform Commission on the Phased Adjustment of the factory prices of Thermal Power and Gas Power	
Beijing	www.beijing.gov.cn	http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3874	Measures to Promote the Healthy Development of Business Consulting Services	
	www.beijing.gov.cn	http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3359	Beijing Public Service Platform for SMEs on Promoting the Special Financing of "Supporting Small Loans"	
	GMW.CN	https://m.gmw.cn/baijia/2020-03/31/1301106693.html?sdkver=6dc7fa20	All returnees to Beijing will stay at home or focus on observation for 14 days	
Tianjin				
		http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3688	Notice of the Tianjin Municipal Bureau of Commerce on the centralized release of the benefit enterprise policy	
	Tianjin Government	http://gck.gizwfw.gov.cn/detail/3687	Tianjin Municipal Bureau of Commerce & Tianjin Branch of the Export-Import Bank of China on Further Playing the Role of Policy Financial Institutions to Support the Resumption of Production by Foreign Investment and Foreign Trade Enterprises in Tianjin	
		http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3830	Notice of Tianjin Human Resources and Social Security Bureau on Establishing an Expert Service Group to Support the Resumption of Work and Production	
			of Enterprises	
Shandong	Shandong Municipal Government	http://gck.gjzwfw.gov.cn/detail/3849	Notice on Further Coordinating the Prevention and Control of Epidemic Situation and Accelerating the Restoration of Production and Living Order	
Hubei	Hubei Goverment	http://gck.gizwfw.gov.cn/detail/3644	Notice issued by the General Office of the People's Government of Hubei Province on measures to deal with the impact of the new crown pneumonia epidemic	
	Ichongqing	https://www.ichongqing.info/2020/04/01/covid-19-update-china-fulfilling-its-role-as-	COVID-19 Update: China Fulfilling Its Role as a Major Responsible Country	
	Consolato Generale D'Italia a	a-major-responsible-country/ https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/8vY45gRpkxoGBWCK3Sqc-w	COVID 19: aggiornamento situazione nel Sud-ovest della Cina	
Chongqing	Chongqing Realese	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/AHHGtIVQWlbxesUfezyvAg	The latest news about school resumption and employment	
Chongqing	FAO	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/6cd3GK0YvBEGwvY8r4fiEw	immigration administration announcement , Temporary suspention of entry of foreign national Holding valdi chinese Visa or Residence permits	
	FAO	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/2jIRxDMi-Sbvkh_CjAFncw	Restriction 14-day centralized quarantine medical observation on all immigrants coming to Chongqing	
	The World and Chongqing	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/VrXhRPVkcZSUZYIwdVpYAQ	Foreigner entry policy and Logistic Information	
	Government of Guangdong Province (Official Wechat Account)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/3nCZ3qtMmzo31I9bsLPxBQ	Guangdong issued 26 measures to suppot small and medium enterprises	
Guangdong/Guangzhou	Government of Guangdong Province (Official Wechat Account)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/lyKDcMz3NJ-XYHI7iGAxvw	Guangdong updated the regional classification list of epidemic risk level of COVID-19	
Sichuan	ChengduExpat	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/TkvUvncg6hSwSWCG3mVKjg	Public Schools and other Openings	
Sichuan				
Shanghai	上海发布 (Shanghai publish) 上海发布 (Shanghai publish)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/WDgGsnsS5fr7Zj_TXgzAbA https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/8sa-h5LKC6oI2SPWnMiuXA	Shanghai Enterprise Resumption Guide 5.0 Rail transit Line 16 will resume normal last bus operation from next	
	TiggZip (Shanghai publish)	Integration of the control of the co	Wednesday. Lines 2, 5, and 7 are expected to resume at the end of April  How do companies affected by the epidemic apply for online training	
	上海发布 (Shanghai publish)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/-GmRrZVC4lPZ2BaMs87x3w	subsidies?	
	上海外事商务咨询中心 (SFBC)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/7cPX9au9P37VO5DCvoES3A	Breaking:Foreigners Can't Entry into Shanghai from March 28	
	Shanghai Daily Shanghai Daily	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/n-G0H4TbWwL8EFWlaen3-A https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/K5tOYpr8SzsPOCHAjTtb6w	All inbound arrivals must undergo 14-day quarantine in Shanghai Indoor tourist attractions ordered to close again	
	Shanghai Daily 上海外事(Shanghai Foreign Affairs)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/WBIDqeJ06YuQY-NUJlc68g https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/UZviHhb9sQ3uXWVZ3LFSaA	New services for arriving travelers in Pudong  Just In: 2020 College Entrance Examination Postponed to July 7-8	
	上海外事 (Shanghai Foreign Affairs)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/cuRpAUkpv1kj7lOjlgb9uA	Press Release on March 30	
	上海人民政府(Shanghai Municipal	http://www.shanghai.gov.cn/nw2/nw2314/nw2315/nw4411/u21aw1436095.html	Crew members are not allowed to leave the ship and go ashore without	
	People's Government)  上海人民政府(Shanghai Municipal	http://www.shanghai.gov.cn/nw2/nw2314/nw2315/nw4411/u21aw1436093.html	special circumstances during the ship's berthing period  "Return to work loan" helps SMEs enterprises to take a breath, Shanghai Bank	
	People's Government  上海外事办公室 (Shanghai FAO)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/gnvVLnaYM6WSJ6QvCCHzMQ	aims to support financing of private enterprises in a better way.  Global anti epidemic! China has provided assistance to 89 countries and 4	
	上海发布 (Shanghai Publish)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/gnvtriariwiswssibQvtCrizinQ	International organizations  Ministry of foreign affairs, National Bureau of immigration: from March 28, foreigners with valid Chinese visas and residence permits will be temporarily	
	上海发布(Shanghai Publish)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/IpDAG9CEjJ3iShKcoJKGJw	suspended From now on, all the people transferred to other provinces (except Jiangsu, Zhejiang and Anhui) through Shanghai port will be isolated and observed in	
			Shanghai for 14 days From 00:00 tomorrow, all the people coming to Shanghai will be isolated for	
	上海发布(Shanghai Publish) 上海发布(Shanghai Publish)	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/71An9KIA5-jGFg5XjGvktQ  https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/pMWZbqNYt8o8iBnbY_3asA	14 days  14 subway stations in Shanghai will have peak flow restriction since tomorrow morning, new timetable for the first and last trains of line 16 will be	
			announced	
Suzhou	FAO of Jiangsu Provinicial People's Government	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/i7lcpbM4VK3mWNe7O53YuQ	updated Letter to jiangsu-bound traverlers entering china via shanghai	
	Suzhou Municipal Government Suzhou Municipal Government	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/Slyt8qpH_Pppunmlc1D1xg https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/0t69aw1zOe_agkT-GGrMIA	Update on the law-based prevention of imported COVID-19 cases  'Business Environment 3.0 Version' Released	
	Suzhou Municipal Government Suzhou Municipal Government	https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/aWhsY_xeivo3NaLsL-sclg https://mp.weixin.qq.com/s/tSWH1CjaatMJtglHoigJIQ	Jiangsu Lowers Public Health Emergency Level to Level III  [IMPORTANT] Update on China Entry Policy	